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DATE:  March 15, 2024 
                       
TO:  Town Council Members                          
             
FROM:  Rich Kehoe, Chair            
 
RE:  Tuesday, March 19, 2024 – 7:00 pm  
  Community Cultural Center Room 111 
 
In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town 
Council will be held as follows: 

 
Tuesday, March 19, 2024 – 7:00  pm  

 
The purpose of the meeting is to meet in Executive Session to discuss the following: 
 

A. The pending Law Enforcement Liability Claim known as ESTATE OF LENETIS 
V. EAST HARTFORD, No. 3:20-cv-01834(JCH) 

B. The pending Auto Liability Claim known as SIMONE BELL, DONNA REE HALL, 
AND AZZOURIAH STERLING PPA NATHANIEL STERLING v. EAST 
HARTFORD, No. HD4-HHD-CV22-6160972-S 

C. The pending Workers’ Compensation claims of former Town employee, Matthew 
Braunshweiger. 

 
cc:  Mayor’s Office 
 Melissa McCaw, Chief Administrative Officer and Finance Director 
 Office of Corporation Counsel  
  
  
 


